Opening	The SCSOA met on: 08/22/2019 Meeting Called to Order at: 07:00 pm Presiding Officer: Stan Kupinski,president
Roll Call	President: Stan Kupinski present Vice President: Bruno Mozzo present Secretary: Steve Benko present Treasurer: Robert Casey Jr excused Assigning Commissioner: Jesus Zornoza present Interpreter: Carmine Caparaso present Past President: Will Rowlands present Members Present: 06
Secretary Report (Review of Previous Minutes)	Steve1) Last Years last meeting minutes 2) Final CSOA Roster completion at 38.00 to CIACwill be updated after today's meeting and submitted to CIAC on 8/23. 3) New Law Book Distribution
Treasurers Report	 Robert is on vacation Aduit committee did their audit and suggested new processes which will be implemented once he returns from vacation in cooperation with Audit suggestions. Taxes are filed – as a 501c3 organization People's Merchant Servicescc processing fees reduced by 70% and cc processing is open full year 77 members paid their 2019 dues and 4 are pending as of 8/21I/Bruno will contact them to see were they are at
President's Report	1) Openning remarks and intro of new Executive Board 2) Welcome New Members: 1. Doug Camargo 2. Dan Collins 3. Carl Jensen 4. Johnny Kassay (xfer from WCSOA) 5. George Noyes 6. Luigi Pellicci 7. Ed Powers 8. Chip Reed (returning Referee) 9. Ilario Snazo 10. James Syrotiak 11. Ronnie Tamburro

	12. Jason Witty 13. Miguel Goncalves
Rules/Interpretation	Carmine3 teaching clinic (on 9/10;9/25 and 10/10) topics 2) Written test results 3) New "Jeopardy" Style contest on HS rules 4) CT/SCSOA Number of questions wrong on each questions 5) Submitting written test scores to State Interpreter 6) 20 + paid referees did not finish the testwere given deadline date of Labor Day to finish.
Assigning Commissioner	Jesus last year's news highlight's (stats if possible) 1) Late assignor fees status 2) More RefPay joining our schools 3) Darien Jamboree Assignments 4) New Arbiter web site changes 5) New referee account creation 6) Geographical referee assignments
Committee Reports	Constitution Committee: Dick NelsonWorking on rule changes status Ethics and Grievance: Gene CroninNothing to report Nominating: Joe RioNothing to report Recognition and Awards: John McDonaldNothing to report Records and History: Chris GoodGlen is getting paper histroy from Tom to convert to electronic version. Rules and Interpretation: Sin Hang LaiWill speak about new assessment committee for this year and what is expected and budget Banquet: Frank SommaNothing to report Audit: Leon FeigenbaumSubmitted a report to President Membership: Greg GuidaNothing to report Technology: Glen RandmerNothing to report
Old Business	1) Regular season starts around Sept 14. 2) No game reports on exhibition games.I will explain how to handle misconduct in exhibition games. 3) Referee Badges/Books/Cards/Whistles for New Officials 4) 6 delinquent referees payment (check) by Bruno if necessary 5) Red card and sportsmanship reporting 6) Directory with updated Committee Members
New Business	Bruno on Zoom Conferencing software implementation on the 3 teaching clinics this year. CSOA Meeting on 9/3badges and cards will be purchased

	 Game Reporting "Gamesmanship" by any school official(s) will add extra section which will ask if any HS officials did any gamesmanship. FCIAC coaches meeting on 8/27 at Ludlowe HS Jesus and Carmine Assessment of new referees in a dual system at Darien HS on 9/7 Assessment during the season by SH Lai Yearly due dates payments Books/Badges procurment for 2020 to NEW and existing referees so tests can be taken earlier. SCSOA Will file grievence against Wright Tech with CIAC on behalf of Mike Schechter.
Closing	SCSOA meeting adjourned: 09:00 pm
Submitted by	Steve Benko, secretary